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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Zoning Board of Appeals 
From:  Samantha George, Assistant Zoning Administrator  
Date: December 3, 2025 
Re: ZBA25-25 

2800 N Milford Rd 
11-15-127-003 

 Applicant: Phillips Signs & Lighting LLC 
 Owner: AML Ventures LLC 
 

 
 

The subject parcel is zoned C1 – Local Commercial.  The total parcel size is approximately 3.556 
acres (~54,214 sq ft). 
 
The required setbacks for this parcel are as follows: 
Front yard (from property line not road edge): 80 ft 
Rear yard: 50 ft  
Side yards: 20 ft / 50ft total 
 
This variance request is for a 3-foot variance from the 6-foot maximum allowable height to 9-
feet provided. This request is for an increase in the height of a sign in the required front yard. 
 
This request is for a variance from Sec. 14.07. Table 14.2 of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
In 2016 a variance request was granted for an accessory structure on the rear of the property. 
In 1988 a variance request was granted for a free-standing sign. 
 
The current free-standing sign does meet all the current ordinance requirements. 
 
For the variance request, the applicant has provided a scaled site plan with construction 
drawings and photos.  Staff have supplied assessing records, a zoning map, aerial 
approximations of the property, and Table 14.2 of the Zoning Ordinance. 
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